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o KE'RR,?';J LA';".
i have read The draf+ Judgmen?s of For?e and Downer; JJA

! agree w;?ﬁ Thetr conclusion Thaf +he appeai shouid be allowea and for -

The reasons so fuily sef ou+ ln ?he Judgmenf of Forfe, J A.____ hr-”°’7




"'-"FORTE J A

'tﬁaqf;November 19609 when as. young persons, The parfles were marrted, and
j'f:As The years passed, +he|r s was a success sTory AT The ?lme of The
”ﬁ.ﬁfhe husband fo T Geddes Gran+ Lfd ' !n 1962 The w:fe changed her fff":t.":.

.3~fd began manufac?urlng :nfan?s* clo?hing in fhe name Cradtecraf+ from her

:i'g_-The clofhnng.-_¥+ Es agreed fhar boTh parfses engoyed fremendous success

:”df;fn Thelr Joinf ven?ures. in 1969 They formed Two ofher companles Tlny

'f;jd;}+he parfles effher af The orfgtnai formafnon or subsequenfiy, hefd half of

.;5-hfhe ailcrfed shares,- Af The Tlme of *he marrlaqe The appellanf"s fa?her

'-':f[f”Jamatca, and handed over The bus;ness To hzs w:fe, The appeilanf's mofherq'ﬁ'
'”'*,; Ellas Azan & Sons Lfd and fhrough +ha? company Took over ?he bus:ness of

"'~d;is The respondenf‘s clazm for a defermsnaflon ?haf she has a benefacial

Thls appeal as from The Judgmenf of Reckord J., 1n whlch he
.'f.gran?ed an appl;cafnon made by The reSpondenT w;fe, under The provnsions
h_of SSCTIOH 16 of The Married Women s Properfy AcT for The deferm:na?ion

""fof ner :n?erest :n shares held ln ?he name of The appellan+ ln The ﬂdf;;g;f}.fa

5f3company; Ei:as Azan & Sons Lfd

The fac?s of Th;s case had Thear beglnn:ng on The 27+n
.“ﬁ_commenced l:fe +ogefher W|Thouf any sngn:facan% asse?s |n Thelr possess;ong;;??
'da:marriage, each was emptoyed - The wife To The Br|+xsh ngh Commxssson and
'empioymenf To Royal WorchesTer, and |n 1964 on IeaV|ng #haf employeenf |
hfhome,: The husband in hlS spare Tlme, Took on. +he porffolio of markeftng‘.w
| :}wan Manufacfur|ng and Ttny Town Ltd and |n t981-— %wo ofhers Kandy Kane 'h;

. f:ManufacTurlng and Markail Labets tfd tn The meanfime ln 1974 +he oruglnai

;h bus;ness Cradiecraff was tncorporafed En ail of +hese compantes each of

-sowned an Haberdashery busnness. Thls bus1ness subsequenfly mef utfh

'[flnanCIal dsfflcuifles, as a resulT of which The appe!lanf?s fafher lefff

In 1971 fhe appe!lanf and hlshfwo bro?hers formed a company

:fdfhesr fafher.. The appei!an??s'shares were bough+ in his name oniy, and aT;hj]V-

Wrm.,

s ilnferesf ln fhose shares +ha? ;s now Tre subJecT of Thss appeal, '




There has been nc dispu+e in: respecf of ofher properfles whlch

'were acquired Throughouf +the' dura?lon of The marrnage. In resaecT of. ?hose, ;

The parfies acfed wnTh admlrable responsnbll;Ty and maTuruTy, and enfered

Zist March :1985. There was however, a confenTlon advanced bofhfin Thas
Court: and. fhe Court below, Tha+ Thaf aoreemenT was an exhaus?eve agreemenf .
in respec+ of oroperfy owned by boTh per?tes, and 1mpl|ed1y ‘indicated Thaf
The respondent conceded fhen Tha? she had no beneflcnat |n+eresT in. The
shares in Eilas Azan & Sons L?d, whlch were in The sole name of The 35**ﬁf**e
apoelianT As Tha? confen#;on wilt: be of no ass:s*ence in:the: defermlna—3w
ticn of ?he issues 1nvolved :n Thls appeal,'no furfher reference wtll be o
_made in respecf of 1? | | | . |
e The deTermnnaTlon of the benefrc:al inTeresf tn proeerTy of

cne parTy o a marrlage, where that properfy is reglsfered in The name- of
the ofher parfy, is-in mos+ cases dafficu!f To reSOive because ot the

nature: of the: retafionshnp of husband and wnfe,_whtch in tThe'days: when “the
property- is® acqunred usualiy enJoys a degree of #rusf whlch resulTs in |

the acceptance cf: verbal SO imptled promtses made wnfhouf any cons;deraflon of -

any:: possable dispuTe arrs;ng Thereﬁffer.__in spiTe of- Thas, The 1aw: does
not make: any presumpfton ‘of‘bensticial ;nTeresT because of: The marlfai
reiafwonships, and” fherefore, the party’ in whom The legabrestate is: noT
vested: musT resor+ touthe  taw: of Trusf To esTablish such a: beneftCIel
tn?eresf Thxs was steted: With ciarlTy by Lord ﬂlp[ock in:the case: of RIS

Gisszng v. G!ssing €1970) 2 AL E R 780+

: "Any claim: ?o a’ beneficral interestinvlands oo
. by a persof’whether-spouse or sfranger in
. whom 'the" legal estate insthe land:is not
. vasted'must ‘be based on the proposition . - .
<+ -that the person in:whomithe legal-estaferis
- vested, hélds it as frustee on frust to - -
Dol el s glve-effect toithe beneficiat-interest of.
oo e the claimant as cestui.que trust. The . i
it Colegal principles applicablesto-theiclaime o Lo
are those of the English law of Trusts and
in‘particular, in the kind of (dispute
between spouses that comes. before the
courts, the law relating to the creation



E "and operWTlon cf ‘resui?ang, lmrlied or-_,"g__ _
‘congtructive Trusfs.g........'ﬁ resulf--;,ﬁf{j:y
__;'fng, implied or canstructive trust - and: = Lo

1t is’unnecessary for present purposes_fiﬂT;I*-zfﬂ'“*"

e distinguish beTween these: three '

“classes of" trusti= is created: by'a" o

Tf-TransacTson beTween +he ‘Trustes and The_f::'~
L cestuiique trust in connectioniwith #he e
”]f-_acquaS|Tron by The trustee ofa Iegal e

© . éstaterin:land, whenever the trusfes has.'jf..-""

80 conducfeo himse!f Thaf it would bel ol

- mﬁinequlfable o a!fow him to deny to The3;__r' Lo

- ocestii que trust a bene||CiaI 1n+eres+ R

~3f'ntfhe ian_"acqusred e "_; S

- Ang: hp Wi 1 be keld 50 To have conducTedﬁf
,“}:himseifax DY fworus or conduct he has
rinducsd: The'cusfus que: trust toact to
- “'his own detriment in the reasonable belief
oS that by s acf:ng he Was: acquurtng &  ;_-',.~
'HfbenefaC|al snTeresT In The land.ﬂu, ;

How fhen, do fhe CourTs defwrmine whefher or no+ a ?rusf has :r:ﬁ

been creaTed ThIS rs answered 1n a conCISe and precise ana'ysus of The ’

Judgmenf of Lord Dlpiock in GlSSlng v G!ss;ngi? by Sfr Nacholas

':_ Browae»Wn%kanson V C., |n The case of GranT v. tdwards (1986) 2 A!I E R

'-1 3“26 af paJe 437 as follows

: "!f The legai cs?afe in The JOInT home rs
: ;;Lvesfed iqinonly one:. of the pathes (The .
:_*_ﬁ!egal owner) the other: par#y {the cia:manf) e
o oin order.tor establish & beneficial: inTeres+ R

" has 't esTablish 2 consTrucTEV¢ trust by

. showing that it would be 1nequ1+ab[e for’ o

'g}The tegal: owner. o c!aim sole beneficial .
_membershag._ Th:s requ1res Two mafTers To be;f-
7ﬁ.demons+ra+ed;;,. Bt . S

“-_;ﬁ(a) fhaf There Was: a common -;
f.;,.nnfen+|on That: bofh should:’
;_,.;have a: beneflc1ai |n+eres+

';;jand el R

'7§b15?ha+ Thc cianmana has acfed

i.oito his or her detriment on’
the basis. of that common-mﬁ.
3ﬁﬁfnfenT:on.".ﬂ,q--. e

Iﬂ defermlnlng whefher +here was a common lnfenfton To share The
'fbenef|c1a! aneresT an express ogreemenf To ThaT effec? wou!d be sufftcsen?...
”'ff_Huwever, whare as cn mos* cases, There IS no such agreemenf The common

'“; g|nTenT|on of The FarT;es may be lnferred from Thelr worcs On Conduc+




The foi!ow:ng words of Lord Dlplock :n stsnng v GlSSlng
(supra) at page 290 conf;rm Thrs vnew-c~s- b

' "Bu? parTISS To 2. Transacfton ln
.o connectieh with The. acqu:sz?uon or
- land may wekl have formed.a common.
_..intention that. the. beneficla!
C.oointerest in: the.land shall.be: vesTed
_in‘themijointiy. without: having used
.- express.-worgs-to communicate fhis .
...intention to one ancther; o, Thetr
reccl lections of .The words: used may be
- 2oy imperfect or conflicting. by the time
“any, dispute: arises, :In such a case -
-3 common one where: The par#res are
1j=spouses whose marriage has broken: down.
it may bé possible foinfer their:
common: |nTenTson rrom Thelr conducf ¥

: SubsTanTiaI conTr:buTions To The acqu1sn+;on of The properfy, made by the
parTy noT vesfed wnTh The Iegal esTaTe IS evndence upon whsch an ;nference
may be drawn fhaf +he parfles had - common. lr*enflon To share |n The f;   :
benef:csat |n+eres* of The properfy.; Inaeed Str Nicholas Browna-W1lk1nson ;.

V., C., in Granf Ve Edwards (supra) aT page 43 undersfood such confribufeons

To be relevan? for four dlfferenf purposes

“(t) in The absance of: dlrecT evidence
: Soofl 1n?en+fon, as evidence: from
ilwhxch the parT;es 1n?enfions -can
W be 1nferred & -

'sT(Z}F as corroboraflon of dlrecT eVidence
et 1nfenflon,-~.’ ' S :
" (3)Y tc show the claimant has . acted to .
B hiS or her:detriment onirefiance -
1n The common lnfenfion,_T“

(45 To quanTIfy *he exfenT ofthe
: benefsc;ai :nTeresT "o

This view was shared by Lord Pearson in G:ss:ng V. Gissing: (supra)

who speakang on The effect cf con?rnbuflon af page 78?_5Ta+ed thus:



'ﬁi;f'fé;;iﬁ7-l'”'

'*l“lf The respondenf‘s cEaim is To be valld
_Q::l +h4nk it ‘must be on The basis that by
Lo virtue of confrubu?tons made by her
©towards thé purcfiase ofThe house There
Loolowas end is an resui?tng Frust in her B
o faveur.o Hfoshe did make: conTrabuTtons L
~of substantial’ amount towards the: purchase 1;_{
of the house) There wolld prima facie be-a’
" resulting frust In her favour. . That would:
T"be the presumption as to the InTenfaon of
wofhe! parfles at the Time or: Times when. she

‘The presumﬁ+|on is & rebuttable

. showing some: oTher infenflon. The- quesflon
'ss to what was The intention is a question "' -
' of fact 1o be decaded by the jury.if There o
s one ory,. lf noT by The Judge ac?tng as

'-;a Jury " . = .

" made ‘and he ‘accepted the. con?rlbuftons.;a.-*7""1J"Z”'“

.V'ﬂPresuwPTion it can be rebutted by eVIdence i”“L'“”“'“:W

An ;nference of a common tnfenf:on may a!so be founded on TheA fﬂ;“'

basrs of |ndtrecf conTrlbufions made by The cialmanf To The achiS|T|on L

of +he prOperfy : An exampie of Th:s was demonsfrafed |n The speech of :¢ Hf.'”

Lord Dtp!ock in G:ssing v. Gtss&ng (supra) a? page 792

H-V........iT may be no more Than a mafferg.;.*,_ff
- of -convenience Which spouse pays i
: %ﬁarficular househo[d accounTs, particu= .
. _gJarly when both are earning, and If The .
owife goesicut To work ‘and devotes part

S of her earn!ngs oruses: her pravafe
- “Tncome to meet. JOinT expenses ofthe . T
" household which would otherwise be met o

by the husband "soasto énzble h:m T

_ ;Tpay the' mor?gage |nstaimen+s cut of his .

.{ffmoneys, this would be consistent WiTh

. “.and might be.corroborative of an
ﬁ”*_orlglnal common ln?enflon Thaf she _
cooshould sharc inth enefnc:al infterest.

S in-the matrimoni me. and that her R
. payments’ of other Household expenses. .. -
- .were intended: by both spouses to be.

o treated as” |nc£udnng a conTrubuTton by -
S the vife to the purchas : rice of The R
' 'ff_ma#r:monlai homé "o g}____ e

Where Then, fhere iS no dlrec? e ‘"ence of an tnfen?ton of The :

parfles To share in The bencf|C|a! lnferesf of“The proper*y, The cla:manf
musT esfabllsh Thaf :nTenTion by means of fhe words and conduc# of ?h&

par?les from whtch The common ;nTenTaon may re=sonabiy be snferred.-_ 7f:



iy
. How Then did The respcndenT in Thrs appeaf seck to establish
a beneficial tnTeresT ;n The shares held tn The sole name of The appel!anf
in the company of Ei:as Azan & Sons LTd.

Reckord J., fhrough The afftdav;fs and Tha cral evsdence of. ?he.-
respencent. was presenfed wn?h a p|cTure of ?wo young persons, marryzng
early. in lrfe, and work!ng Toquher To achieve flnanCIai success. . ThaT
from the very beginntng of T}ﬁz marrlage They pcoled their resources,
and' indeec: ?here was. a[ways an undersfandtno Thaf whaTever was owned by
either parTy,-afso beioaged-fo The.ofher‘_ The learned Trial Judce Then
made. find:ngs which Jed him To conclude +ha$ on a preponderance cf
ev1dence There was a common sn+enf|on ba?weeh The par+ses from The IﬂCGDTIOﬂ
of the marrtage ThaT Their asseTs were To be sharad equa1ly and ?ha+ Thls
did nof only aoply To assafs lﬂ The:r JO!HT names buf also ?o ofher assefs
separately owned. - LR SRR RN

In. my vzew The impcrfanT 5&mﬁﬁswhtch arosc ;n Tha fria! were: -

‘:af.c WhaTher There was. evndance of an. express-
R agreemen? between the. par?aes,_showtng a-
- common intenticn That each would have a

-beneficial- InTcresf in The shares.
2. Whether in the absence of such an. :
. n_ﬂgreemenf there was. cfher evidence upon .
which. Reckord J., coulc have concluded
;(a} fhaT-There;was:aZCommon
... infenticn, et the time. of .
.. the acquisition, fo share =~
. ...in the beneficial inferest, .
Coocand e
‘. (b) that the réshcndénf'aCTéd'fc'
her detriment as.a result of.
the words. or conduct of the
- appellant on. the: understanding: ..

" that she would share in the
“beneficial. interest.



':;1ffi;; EXPRESS AGREEMFNT

,y madefno'ebeeiffowi

: ~fif1nufngs as To whefhe The

-.__bofween The:parfies“spec:fycafly relafed To The achlSlTIon of *he

However, he d;dﬁ*;”3f;nd ThaT There

'”-eshares 1n Elnas-Azan & Sons LTdf

h“f‘__ jng from #he very beg:nnlng fhaf whafever elTher parfy _l;-fé

"ohad belonged To +he OTner”_{Th:s ftndlng 15 obv1ously relafed To The

'””*:f:]ev1dence of The"respondenf: n_whlch she malnfained Thaf They boTh had

:”aiiaan undersTandIng:_hlch she descrlbed |n The'wordS'"whaT IS mtne iS yoursf_“"

”"'eand wha+ is yours IS mine-" an understanding whrch was der:ved from

-[fheir itfe sfyie of pooﬁ:ng Thesr resources,

"nappeiianf offen sTaTed Those words To he: The a pe!lanT admiffed ln

eﬁhis orai TesTImony, fhaf he hadfused.fhose wordsuTo her on occasions  :
H fe;buT sfafed Thaf ThaT arrangemenT did no+ |nclude h:s shares tn The Azan :nél ;
'3:'Company and re[aTed only To proper?ies which fhey owned Joinfly. ;. |
.;i?,malnfa|ned ThaT The Azan Company was enfirefy a famlfy bESineSS WlTh

"77j.hls parenfs and Two brofhers.: Learned counsei for The responden* soughfi_nV

"'f?ffo urge Thaf Thaf evndence was thdence‘upon-which'The CourT beiow, eouid

:-Ehave found ThaT There was an agreemen? beTween fhe parfles. _f_ff.t

In my vuewz These words are Too genera[ To be relted upon, as

- __ﬂan'express agreemenf demonSTraflng a common inTenflon 1n respec* of The

'_F;spethlc acqu:saflon of The re}evanT shares.“ ln any evenf Reckord J.,

w'n} ny eV|dence'offan express agreemen+ fj.f”"-'*

and The fac? +ha+ The ;f,; o

' ff apparenT§y dld noT reiy upon +ha+ evIdence alonu and came To hIS conclusion, i;fﬁ'

'Q?preferrtng To freaf lT as a par? of The Tofai:fy of eVLdence from whlch he

:~f;inferred 2 common 1nfen+lon.-;;f}ﬁﬁ;;ff;figﬁ557”"

:1Lord Diplock in GISSlng v. GISSlng (supra) aT page 790

'#fexpressed ?he vsew Thaf in: such agreemen?s, 1* ss confemplafed fhaf The
o fﬁ.parfy 1n whom The proper+y rs no? ves?ed wouid underfake To do somefhlng

-fej]fo fac%llfafe ITS achlSlTIOH.: He stafed as foltows. ,ﬁjffgf;_:‘"-'
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~ "This is why it has been repeafedly.-
said in the.context of disputes:between—
... spcuses: as. fo ‘thelr . respeetive benef:c:aluf._ o
" “'Interests-in the matrimonial home, that TR
... at the time of 1ts escquisition and e e
" . transfer of the. legal estate into The name’
- of one.or other of them an.express agree=- .. ~ . .
ment has been made between them as fo the = .
way .in which the beneficial interest shall .~~~
 be held, the court will give effect To it
: no+w|+hs+and1ng the absence of, any erTTenff;
declaration of trust. Strictly speaking
. this.states the princlple too w:dely, ,or
. 1 the agreement did not provide for
e oocanything to. be.done by The:spouse: :n whom .
' © .. The. legal estate was not to be vested, It .
. owould be.a-merely voluntary. declarafton ofu.- oy
- trust and unenforceable for wanT of s
,-wr|Ttng. = L e

But in the express. oral agreemewf con?em- -
. plafed by “thesé dicta T has been assumed "
- sub-silentio that they provide for the
“spouse in-whom the ‘legal estate’in the '
- owrino oo omatrimonial home is not vested to do.
SR something te facilitate its acquisition,
- . by contfributing to the purchase on. ..
© -mortgage’ or- tc make séime other material
. sacrifice by way of contribution fo or
““'aconomy “in-the general” fami by ‘expenditure.
. What the court gives effect fo is the : L
© v trust resulting orsimpiied from the common: i it
- Intention expressed in:The. oral agreemenf ' SR
between the spouses that f ‘ach actsiin ol o
- the manner provided for: In the aareemen? o
“'the  beneficial interésts in the = BN
.. ~matrimonial home shall be hetd as They haue
; agreed 3 ST : . .

“As There ‘Was no’ eVidence, THaT There was aﬁy specific prov15|on, =
cither expressed or !mplled for The respondenT To do somefhsng To fac1l:fate
~the: acqufs;$|on of the shares The words “WhaT s yours ‘is‘ming” and what 15'
mine s yours“ per se, cannof in my view COﬂS+11UTe an express agreemenT |
”beTween The parTIes To share in 1he benef1c13! lnneresf,. The words howevef-
would be re!evanT in. deTermintng The common 1n+en+1on of: The oarfles :f as.
a.result, The responden+ acfec on fhe,baSIS of The promsse There:n, by

K

doing: +h[ngs To her de+r1men+ in. order o facnll?afe the' acqu1snfion of fhe_m_

shares.-”‘

U will however deal }afeﬁ'in-?h@S”iUdgmeh$1Wi¥ﬁ}%héfﬁhesfion?of

whether there was evidence that the respondent acied to her detriment.



2 (a) COMMON !NTENTEON____

Reckord J., conciuded Thaf There wCs e preponderance of

d_thdence Thaf There was a commoq infenflon befween The parTies from The :

:-lncepfion of The marrlage Thaf Tbeir_assefs woutd be shared equally,_:-

V_d-cnd ThaT Thts app‘{ed noT'oniy ?o .sse+s;:n The|r Jd|n+ names but atso

,,:,- -

:”;'?o ofher asseTs;,eparaTelyiowneq* Gt _:h;s generai flnding, and

::: The consequenf granflng of Theragpllcafzon as prayed from whlch a

"»{'ffspecific ftnding can be g|eaned ThoT ?here was_:_common sn?enf for bofhe--d

;:'par?ies To have_aaﬁenefic:al lnferesf in +he shares of Eifas Azan & Sonsjo

'e:eﬁf;tfd;:;odoiiy,ej,ef:.__,;-“-. | | | | _ |
G I+ appears from The'}:dgmen# of Reckord J., ThaT h!S
'7-fi?~ff' ﬂde3iiconciusien as To fhe conmfion :nTendton of The parfies were based on the
: | S foilewang f:ndings of facfs.doorgf;aILM{TDL#;;w;eL'f';;"'”'.

.Q'(;}'__Thaf “the. parfies started marrlage
“oooowith noassefs.and- from the' S
" inception agreed 1o poo} Their L
_friﬁ,resources wrfh an undersfcnding - o .
“Uthat whafever elTher par?y had: be--ff}¢~
jlonged To The ofher o

' E(fi}?;ThaT The appel[an#’s aanfa1 shares
RS | Etlas ‘Azan & Sons Lid were paid:.
,;efor from an. accoun? owned Jo{nfiy by
S the appe!lanT and the responden? e prie
j_wh:ch They bofh pooled Thelr resources. -

5 crea?ed The foefuat bas'sdfor conc!ud:ng Thaf :

“d, The responden+ made a subsTanTlai_conTribu+1on To The aCQUiSITion of The

shares, and jﬁ'keeping wifh The undersfandlng wh!Ch The parfses engoyed

'szould be evidence from thCh a reasonabie lnference could te- arawn, ThaT

v::The parT e hﬂd a common in?enfion_fhaf ?hey would have an equal benefiCnai

- InferesT in The shares.35_r

I However, counsel for'fhe appelianf COnTends ThaT




ST

n(a) the finding In (ii) cannot be
supported by the evidence. and s
in the al"i'ernaﬂve m.,ﬁ
(b)=if Thefr is such a Join+ accounT“**n—m._hj
.. .. there being:no evidence cf any
Joint account: being set up for 3"
- speclfic..purpese, such an account
would be for the general use of
- the parties, and any funds drawn
and invested by any of, the parfies
.. *& acquire property In the name. of.
that party - that oroperty is in the”
-.;;wsole ownership. cf that. parTy. e

Ut was: fhe- appe[lanf's evidence that in 1971, his %no brofhers
and himself tcok over his fdther's business and. Incorporated fhe company
Elias Azen & Sons Ltd which thereafter cperated the buscneﬁs. He acqutrcd
three hundred shares at $1.00 per share. for $300.00,, which he pald from an
account: which he-had a#wTRoyal;Bank,ofgCanada,:HagLey-Park Branch,efrqm
before his marriage and fo whlch_he_edded.resnon§9n+?8,namegaffer his.
marriage tTc hers | o

He recelved a saiary of 5350 OO per week which he puT in this
account, and at The Time of The purchase of The first 300 shares In Elias
Azan & Sons L?d he had enough money from Thls salary to purchase same. In

especT of ?his accounT at?hough he ?dded hss wrfe s name to it after
.marriage, she never drew any money from |? excepf on rare occasions on his
:requesf and she never pald any money enfo !T Aifhough they had joint
assefs whenever e:fher received any benerlfs such as thelr andivldual
sa!aries, Those beneflTs wenf To purchase whaTever They needed as senaraTe
enolviduais. Accordingly ?he resnondenf p!aced her beneft?s ‘into her
__accounf and he placed his lnfo h:s accoun+ Alfhough her accounTs were also
AJeinT accounfs in h!s name as weil he never wifndfe;wffom or dep051Ted any
money into- Them. He mainfalned that- The cnly reason for piacnng “the name of

cach on the other's accounf was for ?he sake of conventence ‘so that 1f cone

died, the ofther would be able to utilize the accounfs without delay,
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'“'f“was ?ha? The shares acqu!red by The appellanfﬂ;'
if-e:paid for, from Thetr poo!ed resourcas from CradlecrafT and Tlny:Town

'.17f;compcﬁies which were‘301nfiy owned by The parT;es.

o "_-.:-1_2"—_.'.'_‘ S

In 1973 +heyappellanf's moTher dled and her 600 shares in

“;;:?he company passed ¢o +he appeiianT's fafher who 1n 1974 so[d Them ?o sf;ee 7 F:'-

”his Three sons, The appe!lan+ purchaS%ng 200 sha*es for which he pasd

This purchase money was borrowed from The Bank of Nova Sco?ia

:Ktng S?ree* Kingston., He matn?alned +ha? The !oan was repﬁld from hts_'o:_ -

: __own resources Through E!las Azan & SOn,;L:""'H

On The o?her hand The responden*’s Tesflmony lﬂ Thls regard

El:as Azan & Co., were f:!_ﬂ

~

On anofher occa5|on_"7

| -oashe mainfained Tha,;when Eizas Azan & Sons LTd was lncorporafed The r_.sfii B

"T"_eifhav:ng Two accounTs in Their Jonnf names oofh af The Bank of Noya Scofia; ;.,fﬁ

'-.appe!!anT had no assefs independenf of Those owned JoinTIy WITh her and

"c5ThaT it was. ouT of Those funds Tha? paymenf was made for h:s shares._;co  g

[n so far as Joinf accounfs were concerned she Tesfifled to

'fﬂ;She agreed Thaf she rece:ved a saiary of $350 OG per week and ma:nfalned L
. Sl igenen LD

+

'eﬂf:;ThaT she deposs?ed her salary and sas;ngs ln her savsngs and curren? __3:- =

”-;;!accounfs.a+'+he Bank of Nova Sco+za . E+ was from her salary Thaf she

'3'f}accounfs oniy ori hi
~ ber instructi .'.-:.ons-

e $3>:5.95é0.95f.?elf weekwhmh he'iff'pai_ d ‘f;f?.fsé}* h??'-_a.csq-&%—aif '

..:_.purchase was. pald for bY funds from 2 JO!nT accod"?__

'zi_boughT her personal requiremenfs and The p:eces of arf whlch she possessed. -; L

: eqtn her oral'evldence; she TesTiTIed ?haf she drew from The appeiianf' fjg'

Reckord J., Therefore accep?ed The appe!lanf's ev!dence, aT

:tf.Ieasf To The ex?cnf fhaf fhe second se? of shares were purchased by

”: ln reSnecT of The ftrsf purchase of ha'es he found Th”f Thef;-f*

i whlch*fhe'.

'Ec-pooled The:r resources. The only eV|dence of: ?he ex1s+ence of JonnT _i' B

'e'o];-accounfs 15 ThaT d;sciosed ln The SUmmary of fhe parfles‘ TesTtmony aiready
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adverTed fo, and in none of These Is There any- ‘avidence’ of pooled
resourcess. ln facf, The res;ondenf upon “Whom the burden rasted fo°

prove Tha+ she made a confribufton to the acquus:fion of the shares, e
did noT aT any?ime mainfafn ThaT her con?r:bu?ion ‘came from a JoinT
accounT | I+ appears Therefore Thaf The-iearned-?rta! Judge.reJeCTed

her ?esfimony that the fuhds used 16 purchase fhe shares came from

Thear poo!ed rasources in CradlecrafT and Tlny Town' Companiesihand

arr:ved at 3 conclus:on mhléh has no supporf in “the evidence._ “Counsel
faf fh;wresponden? howaver confended fhaf fhere was: ev:dence &f ofher i
accounfs which were Joinfiy owned by the’ par?ies ‘and in supDorT

referred To fhe agreemen+ ‘of the 21st March ‘1985 in which 3 savings
accounts af the Bank of Nova Scotia were given ‘Yo the respondent. He =
mainfained +ha+ Reckbrd J 'couid have been-descrlbing one of Those.
accounTs in his f:ndtngs. FH'ﬁ§f§iéﬁf+ﬁf§;a5§&man+fiafﬁnfénable, there
hav1ng been no evidence as fo the nature and ‘circumstances” of those =
accounfs, ald in parTncular no cvadence Thaf ?hey were Join? accounfs in’
wh|ch ?he parTles pooled fhe:r resources.' The only raflonat-lnferpreTaTIon
of +he Iearned Judge s flnding Is that he was referrlno Yo the accounf held
aby +he responden? i. a. the accounT a+ The Roya! Bank of’ Canada, Hag!ey
Park Brandh if The shares were purchased from this accounf then the
respondenf's ciatm, of mak;ng a dsrec? confribution to the purchase woufd’
inevi?ably fanl,:as it is The accep#ed eVIdence on' bofh SIdes, “Fhat she
deposifed BO funds lnTo Thss accounf, and coufd ot draw upon i+ without -
specnfic approva! of the appe]ianT B

| The princ;ple governtng “the appllcafion of funds’ ina JOlnT

accoun* is in my view accurately stated In the case of National Provuncial

Bank L?d v. dtshop and OThers (1965) b AII E R. 249 by Sfamp, .y at

page 252‘. o
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"+ was held +hat on the evidence the

intention of the parties was To

'1_ constitute a ‘pool of thelr resources

in.the form of a JOlnT account; it

. Was not consistent with that infention
 to divide the moneys . in the account
- ..and ‘the.investments made. with mongys
'];wlfhdrawn fherefrom by reference to the
. amounts: respecflvely contributed o the
. account. by each of ‘them® aznd, therefore,
" the husband must be. regarded as trustee

. _for the wife of one—ha%f of. the

- investments. and. of: Tne ba!ance of the
~account, " :

Ih.cdﬁfng‘?o-ThIS'conéi&s?bn:Vaiséy;:Ja, placed great weight

on the admiTTed evjdence Thaf The acccunf confalned funds which the

parties infended Bel be lnves?ed and To be Thelr joint savings. He stated

it in ?hns way. o

"In so_far.as money was drawn out of
this account and turned. into
investments, to whom do those
investments belong? Both parties have .
given evidence before me, and, aiThough
there was.a good .geal of difference.’
between them, on. one thing they both

seemed to be.more or: less. agreed. The. ...
wife said: 'We could not take the

money- o .Canada, and: before my husband.
knew that | could accompany him he put
+hls money there and allowed me fo.draw
on this aecount so-that | could always

- have money gt hand.:: The. money was also -

+0 be a pool . of our resources. I+ was
+o ‘accumulate, - and.when there was -
sufficient accumulation it should or
might be InvesTed, and that was To be
our savings.'

’”fg?The husband- also referred Fo The moneys
- as be;ng four: Jo:nf saVIngs, ceaen

SR

He concludedwTHUé"G'"

"I Take The view ?ha? when spouses have
a .Commoty. purse and a pool” of their
resources, the. husband's remuneration

. _1s warned on behalf of them both, and
" the .idea That years. _afferwards one can

.‘(

ruxsseciw+bedpon¢enfs of the pcoi by
king an elabor®te account as to how
h was paid by %he husband and how
ch was paid in by{? e wife -1s not
consts?enT with the original
fundamental idea of a joint purse or a
commcn poct. When The mpney goes into
+he pool it is there as joint property.”



' -f_r Jones V.. Maynard was dls?InQU|shedlinl?he case of Re' B:shop

(supra) by STamp,zJ.,jand tn Terms whtch "ln'mydc?ew are equally
"-;'appincabie To The circumsfances iOf Thls case. STamp, .,t (page 253}

:-'] in referrinq to Jones Vo Maynard sfa?ed'::'

Yy Ciuesﬁon_ wmch feH for .

'ﬁf "Now The on, shic |
;1;*'defermlna+ion in:the case wasmyhefher =
~'the’iavestments. whlch the husband .had
‘purchased ;in: ‘his own ‘riame ‘by: drawing’
.77 in the joint account were hekd by him
CiInifrust for the wife and -himself in
U squal shares or whether fhey were. held
ST by himfor hamself and his: wife in- L
. the shares in which they had confr:bufed =
c oo the moneys : Yo the: JO|nf account.,. ThaT o
SN W yasithetonly ques+ion which fell for
0 determination. and manifestly the argumen?
. .- -which has been put. In:the present case -
U that Mr, Bishopiwas entitied to- the o
éﬂjfnyesfmenfs purchased in-his owniname: for
e S Kl s ) Town use and. benefit o was: ‘not open” in -
I o R T A ﬂygi’ThaT case. Both husbehd and wife: agreed L
g S : R oo thatt lnvesfmenfs were To be our 'savings.'
Gt was quite” impossxb!e to: contend in
i those cnrcumsfances, “that the wife had -
. no interest in the invesTmenfs made.in
':.Jeefhe'name of the husband. 't have~to read
“-That case in'the: Tight of fhosehfacfs,
" znd I have to bear In'mind’ Thaf‘was The
: .only ;ssue befween The parfles

ln The lns?anf case, +here |s no ev;cnece of any speCIflc

' ﬂ;ﬁ_purpose for wh:ch The JOtnT accounT was opened a'i Jones v. Maynard _

Ly
i

'"ITg:where the funds frcm The _ccounf_were specuf:cally._ Fbe_anvesfed”and..

. +o be used as’ "cur saVIngs,v .l agree w:fh STamp, Ja _hetheecese of

“-: Re* Blshop when he concluded af page 256 ThaT —{:

"Vaisey, J., (in Jones W Maynard) was:

_:;“znof there an:ng “down any genera] '
;”[pr;nCIple That wherever. cne’ flnds iy

- money. s+and|nﬂﬂfo a: JclnT accoun+ and:
“there” are: snvesfmenfs in . the name- of o :

othe husband that theseinvestments are-,; B

~held by the husband-on trust forthe '~ .

. "“husband and the wife in equal shares.x
STt must o Tn my judgment; de@end onthe

: .,-gfac+s ct . the. case. and | do not think - ...
i ¥hat Vaisey, J., was: comlng +t6: any !f~f? _
‘ -;-ofher conctusnon.“ ST e e
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In Heselfnne V. Hesei?!ne (1971) 1AM E4Ry--952. aT page 957
e rpgibhbn:

i

Kerminskt L. J-{ appl Ted the test' suggesfred by s.anp, Ji, 0 Re: Bjshop

(supra)

| He sTaTed +hus

“"Applying the +es+ sucgesred by Sfamp J
1n Re.Bishop (decd). Netional .

»,f‘PFOVlnCJa Bank .Ltd V.. Blsﬁqp, To whlch
2 ord Denning MR has referred, I .have

- kume to-The clear conclusion ThaT in the
present case there s a.strong: “body of
- evidence of - InTeanon that the joint

.- account, set-up: between fhe partges was

To - have a- limtTed opera fon.
-(emphas;s m;ne) .

Denning MsRin fhe same case recogn:zed Tﬁaf each case depended cen its own

faefs.

. MThe feprTHrffemiceneerﬁeﬂfdQE_ngees at
. -Dittisham in.Devon, s.scansoctsies 1hEY

_were.all conveyed into the. husband’s

":pyname,. He paid. for them out of:a joint

' ascount of the.parties. Ve have not seen
- fhat Jjoint.account. and: it has not .been

| .analysed before the uourT. But: the

wJointly,. uswally half and. half, although A ELL

registrar found. +ha+ the moneys . in it

. were.sclely the wife's, and that the
-properties,. Therefcreq were held on

Trust.by. “the. husband. for her, On this
po:nf we have been referred to the cases
con. joint account. .| need not go.through
them al!l., They were all considered in

... Re:.Bishop. {decd),. ln some.cases where: .
““husband and wife each contribute To a

Joint. account, the proper. inference Is. ...
that they are putting their moneys into

the account with the. intention. That. they:
should belong to them both jointly. If

the marriage.breaks. down,. investments,

made out of that acccunt belong to +hem

.in.the name.of .one enly:. see. Jores v. Maynard.
: But fhere are. other cases. where one party

3.aprovides all the money. In: the., .Jjeint account
.and It 1s eniy opened . and.usad.as.a matter

of conven:enee of admini s?rasdon.- In such

-5_cases if the. marr;ace Yreaks:down, The
- MONBYS. belonged’To *be ohe who.provided them.
:So éo any. tnwesfmerfs made #lTb those moneys."™

The - facTs of fhe presenT Case [n so far as they reiate tc The

account in the joint names of the par+xes, aal! w:#hin the latter category

described by Lord Denning M.R. as the accepted evidence is that only moneys

belonging tc the appellant was placed in That account, the respondent

withdrawing from it only at times when permitted so tc do by the appellant.
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Were these — - facts upcen which the learned +rial judge’'could concliude
that the respondent acted to her detriment? “Sir Nicholas Browne- -

Wilkinson V.Ci in-Grant v. :Edwards (supra) recognized that there is

little guidance from the cases as tc what'is necessary to prove that the
claimant acted to-his detriments . aii

"What ' ink' has +o be shown between the
commen intention and the actions relied

" on? Does theré have To be positive
evidence that the claimant did the acts

““in conscicus rellance on the common

. intention? Does the court have to be

" satisfied that she would not have done
the acts relied on but for The common
intention, e'g."wouid not the ciaimant
have confributed to household expenses
out of affection for the ‘legal: owner and-
ass part of their joint [ife together
even if she had no interest in the house?"

“‘In my view the claimant must have acted to her detriment on
the basis of representation held out o her by the other spouse and
consequently her act must be related to' the common intention that existed

at the time of the acquisition of the property.’ This view is in keeping

with the dicta of Nourse, L.J., in Grant v. Edwards (supra) page 434:

"Was the conduct of the pla:nfiff in
making substantial” ;ndlreCT contribu-
tions to the instalments payable
under both mortgages conduct on which
she could not reasonably have been
expected to embark unless she was To
have an imterest in the house? |
answer that question in the affirmative.

| cannot see on what other basis she
could reasonably have been expected to
give the defendant’ sech substantial
assistance in paying off mortgages on

" his house, | therefore conclude: thet
““the plaintiff did act to her defriment

_on the faith of fhe common’ intention
befween her and The defendanf that she

" was to have some sort of Dropriefary
inferest In the house.”

tndeed, Sir Nicholas-BrdﬁhéAWEJkihséh'VkC., in the samé caSe;

came To the folioWing'cohc]usion§:'



"-v,vzdrf'?-'

"So, in Thls case, as The analys:s of
;-Nourse LJ makes clear The: pia;nftff'
ﬁl;eon?rebufions 1o the household’ expenses
o :{V;were essentially |inked to the uaymenf S .
o wof the'mortgade-instalments: by the fﬂfﬁ“'”-"*““*'~'
defendant} without the platnfiff‘ ;
e ,cenfrlbu+|on, the defendantts means:
were Jinstufficicat: to-keep up the. o
;f-morTgage paymentsy i nomy JLdgmenT where
~.-the.claimant has made payments which,
© - rwhether directly or indirect iy, have
- .o been used To. discharge The mortgage
;]hu*;nsTaimenTs, this is: a: sufficient: iink
o -between . the deTrimenT suffered by.the .
;7“_ciaaman+ and the common: itntentions . The -
Looocourtocan: Infer that she would not have.
1 made: such payments: were it not for Rer

H_:j,betlef ThaT she had an 1nTeresT 1n +he ;_3f"e. j,"f[ B
: ""{house Bt i : S L;cvrfrr9a~~

in GIsszng?v’ Gsss;ng (supra) Lerd sz!ock also ?hcughf ?ha*-f;f

. ?he acT of The c!a;manf mus? be exclussveiy conslsfenf wiTh The: common

infenTton to share The benef:c:al tnferesf !nrh{s;speeeh equageu?93&=?ﬁ?:.

~ he s#a?ed.q:.ﬁ;}}:gt;;;ﬁgEjrif{;ﬁfjf?;ng;;,;yE;g{ e

'“1“Where The w:fe has made ho' inifaaf
o _conTrlbuTion to the cash de posrf
" and legal charges and no direct L e
. contribution to the mortgage snsTa!—'w USRS
it mentst norrany adjustment toiher S
-contribution fTo other expenses of
“ithe thousehold which it can be -
. inferred was referable to. the ShRES
o acquisition of the house,: There'lsﬁn,“v:
~-inthe absence of - evidence cf an:
i express: agreement between the
,_3;'_par+ies, no material to Jus+¥fy the - o
oo eeourting inierrlng that it was: the’ 'riuﬁjkj:.f S
- common intention of. the parties '_ -
“ithat she should “have: any- benef;ciai
Cinterestiin a ma?r(monlal ‘home
1 conveyed intorthe ‘sole name of the
- husband, merely’ because she: conTnnued]i_. o
'”;Te confr;bu?e cut of her: own earnangsv“.f]" 5
oo n e e o private s income to other expenses’ _"
L e Tl Dot the houseboldy For s such conduct
oo s no-less. consns?enf with a _common - SR
1¥ﬁ1¢§nfen+|on to share the: éay—?o—day R R
.+ expenses of .the household, while each,z'_ﬁf”} __“ o
T spouse retalhsiar separate inTeresT L e TR St F R O
- cepital assets acquired with thelr .0 @ = _
I .own moneys or obfaened by lnherlfance*:?ulhﬁ'“**" o
'ff.or gifT."Eﬂ el . :
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In +he presenf case, There are: +wo acfs whlch Reckord, J.,

" found and upon wh;ch ;T appears he came To a conciu51on that the
respondent acted fo her de+r:men+ Bofh of These related to the conduct
: of business in The companies which were: JOiﬂT|y owned.

FIrsTIy, ‘he:x found +haf fhe reSﬁondenf d d a tremendous amount
of work in Those companies and as a resul? ?he appelian* was able Yo
spend most of his f!me in The Azan Co. -In facf The evldence on both sides
revealad that the: respondenT and The appeltanT each had their respective
functions in the corducT of buslness |n The oTher companies. The
respondent was responsnbie for producf:on, whi!e The appetlanT Wwas respon-

:3|ble for markeTing the producfs and: managing the flnances. There was

never: any- suggesflon, nor: dld +he learned. Trial Judge find,- that the -
respondenT ‘in -order: To faciif?aTe The appeilanT’s performance in: ?he
Azan Co, undertook any of his responsibilities in the oTher compeqies;n
In addition there was no evfdence ?haT +he work done. by The respondent
in those companies was for any ‘reason ofher Than ?o -advance the progress
of those comnanles; Her conaucT :n my oplnion would be more consistent
with an interest in tThose ccmyan:es Than w1+h an inference of a common
intention tc share in The beneficra! |nTeresT of fhe shares in the Azan
Co., because she did nofhlng more. Than The duTtes she would have bean
required to perform in. respecT of he, porTfollo |n Those companies.

Second !y, if was: con?ended fhaf The facf Thaf the Accountants
from Cradlecraft did The bookkeeping for’fhe Azan Co., was an act
performed by #he responden+ whtch was - ?o her own defrimen* To begin with
the act is not an acf of The resoondenf bu? of The Cradfecraf* Co., which
was owned jolintly by The parfies._ Aga;n There is no: ev?dence which in my
~opinion links Thaf acT wnfh 8 common infenTion To acquire the shares for

the beneficial inferesT of bo+h par?les.
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ConseouenTEy, wh:ie approv:ng The Iegai princ:ple of :
nropciefary esToppel propounded tn #he submassion of counsel for +he
'  respondenf i? is.my opsnion Thaf There was no evidence fhaf +he
L respondenf piaced herself in a. p051f:on +o her own deTr:menT because R
g ;Tof her reliancec on a: represenfaflon made To her by The appellanf
o Thaf belng so, l am of The vsew +haT fhere was no ev1cence

-:n ?he presenT case of a common infenfion In ?he parftes To share 1n'

e'fhe beneftC!a[ 1nTeresT tn fhe shares heid in The name of The appellanT

in. The Azan Co,;:nor was There any ev!dence upon whlch Reckord; J;, __”
“aecould correcf!y find ThaT ?he respondenf acTed to her own defrlmenf

| Befo?e lea‘:ng +hts appeal, There is one ofher maTTer Tha?
':requ;res.eome commen? Reckord J., found Thaf fhe Azan Co., recognizzng

;+he respondenf’s connecflon pa:d To her $1 500 per monfh Toge?her wnfh

B fee_ofher househoid requxremenfs. The evzdence in This regard was" Thaf the

a[ [responden+ recelved $1 500 per—monfh from The Azan Co., and ThaT This

'5f _money would be handed To her esTher by a brofher of The appelianf or +he

L apoel!anf hlmself The appeilan? maznTa|ned however ThaT This sum was

. hIS houSe allowance whlch was parf of h!S remuneraTton from fhe Azan Coe,

”ff;and was’ handed over To The respondenf in keeping szh hzs famaly

' :;responstbi1!+tes.; The Iearned Judge neverTheless found Thaf #he comoany
: recognized The respondenTs connechon and for ?haT reason pald over. $1 500 -

_per monTh +o her.. IT IS d!fftcuIT To undersfand whaT Reckord J., meanf

"'[.by ufhe respondenT*S connechon Dld he mean - Thaf fhe company

'V_recognuzed ThaT The respondenf had a. benefaCIal lnfereST?
Ef so, was’ The $1 OO d1v1dend -2 share in The profn?s?

'Q.In any evenT *here was noT 1n my opanlon any ev:dence To come To a fandlng.-'

-{_Tha? The company recognlzed +he connecfion, as no represen*aftve of The

':xcompany Testfied and ?he mere fac? of The appeilanf’s bro?her del!vering a

:_The cheque To-fhe-respondenf :n a fami!y 51TuaT|on such as This, cannoT

'f_fo my. mnnd lead ?o sach a f:ndlng.; ! agree wiTh The submiss;on of. counsel .

e 1for The appei[anT Thaf ThaT flndsng is noT supporfed by The evndence, and



Therefore:FﬁﬁnQ?}beuof;anyras§{éfén§é 16 fh§3aéfermina+i§A §f"Qhéthé;  

There_ﬂas ;3gQw¢9nfinfenquﬁ jn:resbééf §f +be.bgnefiéial infefgs% fa_ 
- Mff   :F9r.Tﬁ§s¢Lreps§nS f:%é&id“ajjogafhé a§pea} and:5§f asf6é
The_orﬂer_qfﬂRe;qud;fq.__Thezrespondénfifo;péy fEe_posfé 50Th_here'aﬁq _

.belgg; _C9sfs;$b be;Taxed;qr_agreed.:,_ 



.. ln proceed:ngs :n The CourT betow, Reckord J (Acfg ) nayk

'jipursuanf +o a w1fe s summons under Secfion 16 of The Marr|ed WOmen s

odfﬁProperfy Acf granfed a declarafton To Dawn Azan Thaf she was en?iTled

{rfo half The thTeresT tn fhe shares sTand:ng in The name of her husband

3.bGassan hzan, as weil as haif of h:s asseTs ln E!ias Azan & Sons lelfed.-.

f-1+ is common ground Thaf*fhis cialm :s wor+h over a mlll:on doilars and':."

V-as fhe husband was aggrieved oy Th:s Judgmen# he nas appealed +o have
h'af sef as:de.'h'f':' : e RETOARIE: e : : : .

To unders?and how Tne cla:m orlginated and The pr:nc:pal

asbasns of fhis appeal |? {s necessary fo recounf The bu51ness deallngs

E _:{be+ween Theacoup£e, bofh OT whom have shown uncommon acumen durang ?he R

_course of +heir marriage, whtch was soiemntsed on The 27Th November, ?960

| iaf Tne Church of ST MargareT ln ST° Andrew and was dlssoived on

"-anJanuary 23 198? The pr:n?ed record zs complex because 1? 1nvolved ]_

'rbofh a ciaim for ma:nfenance and propriefary r;ghfs an E!las Azan & Sons:-

“p_LimeTed.. Also The learned Judge deczded To hear The summons on The

b”fhraffndavsfs as presenTed and ruled Thaf he wou!d lgnore fhe trrelevanf

df.ma*erla! There IS a furTher elemenf for concern in ThaT mosf of The”
.'dfdocumenTs were capfloned IN DlVORCE aIThough These proceedrnés were f--h'”
:;exciusuveiy concerned w:fh proper+y riQhTS. ,”5311“.-“' S

L She sTarTed ouT as a secre?ary and he as a salesman.fiig;ti”

Ii1964 she enfered her~?rue vocafion as a busnness woman, as she Tounded

JH'-InCradleCraff Manufac*urrng Company le:fed fo make garmenTs for 1nfanfs.f,

"hShe was responsnble for producfson whjle he handled saies and flnanced_f

lhvf on a parf-flme basns as he reTalned hlS Job af Geddes Gran+ L!mlfed o

"f:Thus d:vrs:on of !ab0ur con?inued ThroughouT +herr marriage,. They

"'fﬂfforﬂed Two oTher companies;

:fdrpoo!ed Thelr resources and They were 50 successfui Thaf by ?969 They |

1

hﬁTany Town Manufac?uring Company lelfed

'::nffand Tlny Town Limifed These specral;sed in children s clofhung and-r
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the latter was responsible for distribution and sales. At %haf-s*age
the husband left Geddes Grant Limited and he then worked futt time-at

their enferpr:ses,. The year 1071 was slgnlficanf as The Azan brothers,

by PR

The husband Gassan,:eeorge and Mliade formed a company, E!las Azan &
Sons lelfed fo Take over ThCiF parenfs haberdashery bu51ness Dawn Azan
_had no par+ in The managemenf of This enTerprlse bufuher husband pur~
__chased a Thlrd of Tﬁe shares and fhe asSmﬁtsu erhiﬁ; also r.e-a;.ﬂ
_wby a!i accounfs has proved fo be very pro.;fable over The years!hi..

) ) The marriage has been dxssoived _ A!co There has been a
division of properfy which was in Thesr Jornf names. AparT from ?he
companles aiready menTioned Two efhers were formed dur:ng the course
”of The marriage-- namely, Kandy Kane lesTed whach made confecflonery,

and Markalt Labels LimITed whlch, as The name suggesTs made 1abe£s.

“The COUp!e also owned subsTanf:al real esfafe. These were fhree

aparTmenTs, : farm, a lof of land on: P!ymoufh Avenue Aiso There was

Their subsfanfial Sav:ngs Accounfs .as we!! as reaf esfafe tn Flor:da

_ These asse?s were d:V|ded by agrecmenT and The documen+ seTTing sTs

vt o
s

Terms was. exhlblfed Be :T noTed Thaf These asseTs were no+ 1n dispufe
e:fher :n +he Courf below or on appeai bu? They form parT of The back-
_ground to Th:s clalm by The w|fe. There arezalso ofher aspec?s whtch
need be recounTed +o undersTand why a’ d;spufe has arisen Dawn is now
a cancer patient and she is no !onger abie To deploy her remarkab!e
mental and physnca! sk;lls TO bus;ness or: |ndeed To pub!:c service 1o
L WhICh sne was devoTed Thzs IS a Tragedy whlch ho one could or should
..ignore. The ofher facT is Thaf alfhough +he|r J01n+ assefs were d|v1ded
Hby agreemenT The husband was able ?o purchase her share and Thls has
no_@oub*.rln refrospecf generafed resenTmenT. The husband-gave The
wsfe haif The proceeds of a Cayman Bank AccounT whfch was- worfh

e

US$125 000 .00 buf as, againsf Thaf There was- “The ofher woman” who was

named as co—responden+ :n The dlvorce proceed!ngs. He also gave her

hlS share in The aparfmen+s in Fior;da Thelr sav;ngs accounfs af The



s

- Bank of Nova Scofla and +he !of wsfh a plan and drawxngs for a home, :'

.-on Piymoufh Avenue.-_lf-was agaxnsT The background of bus*ness success,

L the Tragedy of +he wife s t!lness, dtvorce proceedgngs.quh 2 woman, -

'ﬁ_.named ThaT The Eearned JUde had +o decude The dlffucul quesflon

whe?her fhe claimanT Dawn Azan was enTITled To hatf her husband“s shares -
1n The bu51ness of The Azan broThers._;i;eee.'}” '
The nexf sfage To Wthh our aTTenT:on musT be dtrecfed is

fhe prec;se facTuaI basrs as To how Gassan Azan acquared his one-third

f!ashare noldlng tn Elias Azan & Sons’le:Ted.ﬁp__suh ere 2 common: InTenTion

'.'f_befween +he dispu?anfs'when Tbe:shares were acqu;red Thaf They should be

J01n+¥y owned or was There subsequenf undersfandlng Thaf There should -

:_be JOInT ownersh;p7 How oughf'e_CourT e;?her aT f:rs+ insTance or on:

fappeal in an Tofap roach'?he cfaims on behalf The_w:fe when the

:_husband?s name appears S. The sole !egai owner’j Oﬁfpathcuiar lnferes+

'*fsan Thls case lS ThaT eaoh kepf s- rafe accoun?s fo whtch Thcy pald in g'-'

:Tholr earnlngs and each affixcd The ofher spouse stname on Tbese accoun?s,_
'f{so fh wifhdrawals couid oe made by The a{fe.on +he husband S accounf

_tf specnftc insTrucflons Wore gsven and busband had The same priv:iege ;;'b

'bas regards The wnfe s accoan.c IT‘IS These spGCffac circumsfances whlch
eie:musf be’ anaiysed aga;ns+ The general background of Their busnness deallngs;r'

ln his f:rs+ affudavnT, Gassan Azan sTressed Tha? he pald

"-f?for ?he shares from hIs own funds as af The Tlme of The purchase They

'_'5had separafe bank accoun‘i'c :n whlch funds were depos&?ed wh;ch was no+

'-rfJO|n+ly owned He gave furTher defan!s on Thls aSpecT of The maTTer.;

“L3fHe said Thaf ?he purchase prrce was $35 000 00 and Thaf ?he second

”af;ipaymenf was made by borrowedifunds from The Bank3of¥Nova Scofna,3 

Apar? from sfressing}?haT The paymen?;was;from his own '

IQTh February a+ page 69 of fhe record



121. | maintain that | paid for my shares
from my own funds: (| refer to paragreph 7 = -
of her Affidavit). It was not fromany =~

_.@ssets which were creaTed by way of pooled
resources, B S

| never madé her to understand that
... she had any inferest in Elsas Azan & Sens -
- LImited. h

| had a Bank Account with Royal Bank
of Canada, Hagley Park Road before | was
married and one. with Bank of Nova Scofta,
- Princess Street. Both of these werg i my Y
hame. After we were married liadded my o
~wife's name to them. .She never drew:’ any'
money- from these accounts (except on rare T

occasicons when ‘I requesTed her fo:do so) yi BREE
and she never peid any. money - ‘into these S

_accounfs

_ AT the time of my purchase of shares
Cinimy fatherfs bussness I''had enough money
~from my salary To purchase my shares: in my
father's business. ~Although: we “had JOinT
" ‘asséfs. in the form of The various. companies
“referred to whenever-we each received &
- benefit from Them seme went Individually fo
us to purchase ‘whatever we needed as
: .SeparaTe.iﬂﬂtVtﬁuefs=.;f-..:e P

Accordnngly, she placed her benefits .

Tnto her bank ‘accounts and | placed mine in
- my account, _ ,

In "???n*rr:asf: +o this deteiled account which was reitersted.
.1uhdef;crossfexemina$ion;-?hetwlfeﬁs~evidenceswas general. Shézseid.
The.ﬁoney-+ofbuy'shares-came:fromwfheiripooled'?esourceeu_ﬂSEeas+ressed
That +here was -an’ understanding that everything :she cwned: belonged to
him and: vsce—versa and: he .admitted that they had made such fTafemenfs
'=T0eeach~o+heryeur|ng their marciage. - As:;regards. The opera+4ons_cf
their” accounfs she agreed with-her husband..: Asithis Tsfof‘jmpe&fence;flh
let me quofe her words: under cross-examination: ‘at. page 111 of: +he record
- Wihenwe  got merried respondent hadi 2. |

_accounTs at different banks which he
-'p!aced my.- Nama .. Ln efTer the: marriage.’

¥ opened 2 accounfs which.l: Piaced his.
“pame in. 1f my memory-Serves me rlghT
" he opened andthér account.when his: b
:manager was Transferred -y name* placedfl
in if."” o : . . s o



L

_f_Furfherjon}fhe?sshefpagéfthé;éréSS:éxaminaTibn;sohf{huéﬁafhus5ﬂfn

U drew on hls accoun?s on’ hls insfrucfzons
N ,y-and he ot fpmes ‘drew:-on’ mine = cn-my - o
-  f*.1nsTruc+|0ns, He used ?o baiance my chequ:ng]_.r”
":itﬂ_accounfs for me. 5 _ »

;igMy satary wenf fo ?he folt ren+ Accoun+ af Bank?
:ﬁ'of”qua Sco+1a, Klng STreef - +he one he usad

Cto balance for me .~ responden+ ‘used: to' $350. OO
“hgpor week whlch he puT_:n hiS accoun? AR

IT |s now lmporfan+ +o Turn +o The Judge s findtng as: To

":how fhe shares were acqulred !T was sef ouf an a shorT paragraph To
zl-which Mr._Scharschm:dT confended confa:ns fhe clue To The error ln3':'
.'-LhThe Judgmenf Those findings af pﬂge 100 of The record read

_"ln 1971 The respondenf and his +wo brofhers
F*;Took over Thelr fafher s'business and- formed
. _-?he Cﬁmpanv Elias Azan and Sons Limited. . |-
_.jg”flnd “That- his: tntTiai shares wers Daid for
~oofrom an account: owned. JOlnTIy by .the. respondenf
" and the' pef:f:oner in: ‘which they had' both’ poo!ed
~oootheir. resources. -~ He subsequenfly boughf o+her
' v}.shares w|+h a: bank loanQW_:tw_g_

The only specifsc @thenc concerning where ?he 1nsT|ai
”t;purchase money for *he shares came from was from Gassan and hs said
.s'fﬁTha* '* was from +he Haglcy Park Branch of Royal Bank and as for +he SR

:;jrr’sscona paymenf fhe Judge accepTed Gassan s accounf Thaf he bcughf The

”fhthQTher shares w1fh a bank loan.i The Iearned Judge mus+ a!so hsve found

lszﬁfha+ The ann was repa:d from +hc prof|+s of Elias Azan and Sons Ltmifed_;V

""T lS agalnST The ToTsI:Ty of The evadence and This flndlng, ThaT +hs e

”i'_relevanT !aw re!aflng fo Thu operaflon of J0|n+ accounfs and To chaffels

';fpurchasej w1+h wafhdrawals masf now be examined To deTerm:ne whefher The':'s

"fﬁ.learned Judge s declarafxun wbs corrscfg, - ﬁ';*" ST

The prlncspal auThorlfy rel:ed on. oy The appellan? IS

'“ff:sNafionaI ProvanIal wank Lfd. v Beshoo & Ors. Re Bashop [1965] 1 Al!
R. 249 and The fol!owing passage aT gage 252 from Thc Judgmenf of

']'iSfamp, J., accurafeiy summartses The iega! poss?ton




- uNow, where ‘s husband and wife open-a-joint =
account at 2 bank on terms that cheques may
-~ be drawn-cn the account by either of them,
~then, in my Judgmen? in the absence of facTs
© on-¢lrcumstances which" 1ndlca+e that the.
account was intended, or was kep? for scme
specific or limited purpcse, each spouse can
. .draw on.it.not only for the benefit.of both
. spouses but for his. or hor own benefit. Each -
. Spouse;. in.drawing money. ouT of the account,
. is. 1o be treated as .doing. so with the authority
of the other and, in.my judgment, if cne of
- the spouses purchases a chattel for his own
benefit or ‘an” investment: in‘his or:her own name,
- that chettel, or investment belongs to the person
~In"whose name: it is purchased or invested: . for
in such a case there is; in my judgment, no “.
equity in the other spouse to displace the legal -
. ownershlp of .the one in: whose name The znvosf—-
Ciment is purchased. ol i

_This casé wéé-coﬁéidekédde%h époroéal'in.Heselfine V.

Heseltine [E971] 1 Ali E R 952 and by Lord Updohn in Pettit v. Pettit

[1969] 2 Ail E R 385 aT 407 and |+ was. confended on behal f of the
appoiian+ that' in 2ddition TohaccepTJng;ThQ,afdeaYiT evidence of
.Gassan previousiy menf:oned Reckord J (Acfg ) musf have accepted
the folEowzng acccun? of GaSSﬁn, a+ page 112 of The record under cross=-
- examinaTlon 1n relaf:on to operaTlon or h|s accoun+ "Reason i dld SO
was. in case of my: dea?h she wouid be ab!e +o draw on’ tT i puf hor name

~on my accounfs,_she pu? my name. on-. hers and fhey became J01n+ acc0unTs.

_._FurTher, on. ?he same page of The record he sa[d - "The farsf purchase of
300 shorec was. pald from my accounT To wh|ch I bad cdded her name aT
J_Royal Bank of . Canada Hﬁgley Park Road " .

IT is clear SInce The on‘y speCIflo edidence as To dﬁioh
account the shares were pald for came from Gassan The fznding by fhe
tearned Judge musT be reiATod +o h:s eVIdence. l+ was. common ground

‘Thaf ho pa:d $350 OO per week h|= earnlngs, from Thetr nm‘erprises,
' ln hiS accounf,_and h;s aff davr? ovrdence of 8+h January aT page 31
of Tho record was- ThaT he patd $300 00 for The shares Inlfiaily i
The light of the husband's speCifac evndence Dawn Azan s STaTemenT

that the funds for the purchase of the shares came from pooled resources,
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'd'was a+ 1+s highesf a conJecTure and no? sufflczenf on wh;ch fo base

a fa f;nding adverse ?o The husband. Aga:n |+ IS True Thaf her name was :

| ',on hiS Royal Bank Accounf bu? she d d noT draw on :f as she fo!d The

_ Cour?, wx?houf tnsfrucflons from her husband Thls IS fhe spec:ffc
f“.or Itm1+ed purpose of thCh STanp, J., speaks of |n Re B;shop (supra)

':and on: such 3 bas;s n+ was a m:sdrrecflon 1n !aw %o speak of ?he funds

e _from Thts accoun+ as pooled resourcesp as +he learned Trtal Judge d;d

o __The accounT couid be iabeiled a JOinT accoun+ as lndeec Gassan did.in-

Chis ev&denco.. Such an accounf, at+nough Eabelle _TJornT aocounf, as.

o nof an accounf wlfh pooled resourccs and shares .‘rchased from such an B

',acc0un? be!ongs To The person in whose name 1? was purchased. ;y;;?"

'.521 Wha+ +hen |s The bn31s of ?he c!afm by Mrs;*Azan for one-'

_half ?he shares sTandtng in’ her husband?s name?- ? was conTendee on

'.her bohalf Thaf The unders+and!ng creafed by +he words “Everyfhrng I
- o the o o : -
: :hoVO 15 yours ﬂby/husband ﬁogeTer w;T;_The facT _haT‘she did recelve .

f:$1 :OO OO per mon;h_from El(as:Azan and Sons; gave r:se fo propriefary

'-;;;inferesf in her favour :n fhe shares owned by her husband Moreover, E

“.l“lf was subm:?+ed Thaf fhe accounf:ng sfaf‘ of Crad!ecsaff Lzm;fed

.'7e.:4Wthh Wcs Joznrly owned di work for E!xas azan and Sons letTed andj?“

_{ ThaT her concenfraf:on on The produc+ton S|de of The busrness enabled

e her husband To devofe has +1mc ‘o fhe bus;ness of El.as Azan and Sonshp

R lelfed Buf The asserTaon fha? ”Everyfhing ! have 15 Vours” by bo+h5f”-'

"h____par+les coufd noT mean ?haf eu%bor par#y could nof acqutre proper?y

.'s3]w:fhouT shartng +hose asseTs or lncome derlved from +h§§;~ No enforce-

L

'% able con?racT was creafed by These words,_ As for The $1 500 OO monrhty,{fj

'ﬂ:tgfwhich was, paxd fo her ?he Iearned Judge found aT page 100

s _g;a,g;n:f:» "l find The Azang&ampany, recognJSIng The R
SR peflfloner S GORRSK .on.pald her $1;500.00:
- per.month. Toge er- ETh ofher househo!% A
requlremenfs, S : ;

'::Slnce ?he flndnng was specnflcal[y chaiienqed |n The 11Th ground of iy

T'ri appeal,'lf musf be defermlned by fhls Cour+ whe?herufheef;ndlng was _”ﬂh.
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reasonable before there: is an examination whether Ifncouid_give_rise
Fo aitrust-in favour of the wnfe or could be used as a basis. To esTop

the husband from denying +ha+ he is. a Trusfee for haif The shares

K

§tand1ng-anihustnome{,

_;Hego.is.Dawn's;evidence.as;to.fhe;payment_af.page_53
~of the record... (paragraph 11): &
. ").was paid $1,500.00 per month out of funds
" ‘of Eltas Azan & Sons Limited. My husband
.-handed me the money, buf | was aware. that. it .
came from that Company. “Wherever he was Ia?e
- he would tell me that his brother Ceorge who .
" opérated the: Company had not glven him the
e money . 1. .

‘She rapeafs fhhs a+ page 86. of. The record .adding- +ha+ somefxmes :
George_wouid_brjng;tf to her home.. ;n.posponse,‘Gassan,fof page 70
of'The,reoord-in his-affidavit,“said af paragraphﬁZS:___._f

.M23. . She was paid $1,500 per month out of .

fundS'which belonged To me and which Elias
~Azan- & Sons Limited pald. me as a housing. .

al lowance, | passed 1+ on to the Pefffloner
_ S-ass parf of my obllgafion To malnfain my
i ”famlty

'EhThonelwas no eVIdence from Dawn Azan ThaT she knew how' the company was
"*operafed ShedTd no wrk for the $1,500. 00 and she gave no evidence
'";Thaf tT came To her by Way of leldands or as a caplfal dssTrnbuTion.
{On her eVIdence she recelved The money Through her husband and his
B evndence is +ha+ he pa:d her out of money he received from the company
.as a housemkeeplng allowancc . B |
o ln any Uvenf Tne iearned Trsaf Judge did nof expla:n The
;connecf;on Eiias Pzan & Company LimITed recognlsed in Dawnc Thé‘
.learned‘Judge is. findlng was unreasonablo and cannot stand. 1% was'

also conTended Thaf fhe paymenT gave rise Yo & propr?eTary hterest or

rajseéd an: es+oppe§ as ln Gran+'vq Edwards 21986] 2 AII E.R. 427, In

That case, 3’ coupEe Fsved as man and u;fe and The ‘husband had told the
‘wife' Thﬂ+ her name was no+ puT on The Tifie of The mafrlmonla[ home

because he. had ma?rlmonia! proceedlngs To be seTTIed wnTh his wnfe The

E"‘ o

N lL"‘“ , ._

‘clalmanf had nade subs+an+1ai conTr;bu+ions to fhe repaymen+ of The



'5morfgage and To ?he heusehold expenses.”_!n Those circumsfances she

"had acfed To her defrimenf and was +herefore enfiTIed To a beneflcial ”f- -

'“'Z:ffanfereST in ?he maTrlmonxaI home._ The Cour+ of Appeai

5a:(S|r N:cholas BrowneWslkinson, V C Musftli & Nourse, L JJ ) applled

':'j _G:ss:ng Va G;ssnng [1970] 2 Aii E R 780 and decrded Thaf The *w:fe* E

e had 3 benef:c:at :nfere't |n haif The p”“ceeds ef +he ‘house.

The facfs |n The'”ns+anf case are dlsT:nguishable. In

. Grant vi'EdwaEHéfteaéfa‘:fﬁe ’ﬁac§§a5?6f ffre.tnsurance po!ncy in:

"if_respec*'o fhe house was.piaced'fnfa JOlnT accounf and ?he Courf found

f_ifha+ Th:s was recogniTEonhof_her-inTer .f_ln The home. Thls ‘was no =
”': way comparabie To a monThiy paynen? whach Dawn rece:ved Threugh her

:”ﬁfhusband IT 15 True Thaf Thcre was evidencc ThaT The accounflng sTaff

-'f}of Cradlecraff‘ dld The books of Azan & Company Limsfed However,

“3_Cradfecfaf? was J01n+!y owned by busband and w:fe and They musf have

: 3greed fo Tha; arrangemen+ Thls, Therefore, d:d no? amounf To a”

' ﬁidefr:men% To her Thereby enfifinng her ;o haff has share holdtng in i

: E'_'_-Eilas Azan & Sons Ltmifed. iT is aiso frue fhaT he spen? parT of hls

-_ﬁflme a? E!ias Azan & Sons L!mlfed on The oTher hand she devo?ed par?

i,eof her Tlme +e pubirc service as ar adv1ser To eovernmen? o

| | The iearned judge s generous flndlng on page 103 of the: f*}*
r‘ecord Ther‘efcre, fhaT - S L i R

TE ."On a Preponde*ance of e§1dence 1 Therefore.t':

find that There was a common’ !nfen?lon between

*:The ‘parties from the Taception ofi the marriage -
Thaf The|; asse+s were fo be shared equai!y -

| '3cannof be suppor#ed |n regard fc Tne shares in |ssue.; 1c"

'f As an al+erna+[ve o h|s submtSSIOns ?haf a +rusT or

' -WgesToppel was creafed rn faveur of Mrs. Azan, Mr RaTTray also confended

af +ha? The iearned Judge 5 findfng Tha? ?he iﬂiTiat shares were purchased :

o

'ta}fﬁfrem pooied resources couid be supporfed Fur?her, he argued Tha? since'

"i:1fhe second paymenf was made from The prof1+s of The Company ln whnch The”:ei-

”5f1w1fe had a benefnc&ai :nTeresT from fhe oufsef The Judge s declarafion S

'1'_was correc+ The s+ar+:ng onn? of such 2 submissron was ThaT The words;_:_:
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”Eyerything,i have;is,yeurs” used”pygppth_pariies.during_fhe course. of
, Their: marrlage governed the operaflons of their accounts and thatin

such circumstances. the case. of Jones v. Maynard L1951] .1 ALLES R 802

_was app}ycab}e;'_Thesheadnofe-summarjsedafhe;pos;f;en,_=Atepage/802 it

P e Uy

reedsr

. "0n The evidence the intention of the- parttee L EL
was fo constitute a pool of fheir resources
."in The form of 2 joint account; i1 was: not <7
consistent with that intention fo. divide ths
..monies..in: the account and The investments.
made with monies withdrawn- therefrom by Cl
. reference to the amounts respectively con= ... 1 1.
tributed by .ecach of them, and therefore The
husband must: be. regarded as trustee.for the = .~ =
wife of one half of the snvesfmenfs and, of
the. batance of: The:accounts.™

1t would seem Thaf The facts in- Thts case re distinguishable

from that in Jones V. -Maynard~(supra) . Although There'was-a.poollng of

some resources in- The: snsfan? case, it was not: +he lnfeﬁflon of: The
perfles to-operate.- Their separate: accounts. on The bas:s of pecled
resources,nal#hough-each;spouse,added;?he:efherwspouse.s_name_ro:fheir
‘separate accounts for convenience... The;follew}hg~fac15.as Stamp, J.,
-pointed out inaRe-Bishoe-(supra)aaf:pageJZSBEjare'essenfia{;ifﬁinvesf—
menfs-purchasedyare.fo be shared,eqeaijyzbefween;fﬁe_perTies as.in .

Jones v, -Maynard:.

"The wife stated in evidence that the account
was opened «...a. .. 50O that:l could always
. have money.at.hand and. also. ...... The money -
-was-Fto.be a pocl. of .our: resourcesq I+ was fo
s accumulafe, and: when . fhere-wes: a. suff10|enf
" accumid ation it should op.might: be . invested
‘and- that was - to be cur saylngs, .

~_The defendant himself, in evidence, referred
- To. The money fn the accoun+ es our J01nf sevnngs.

) In The znsfanT case The wlfe s name was added To The

"eccounf as a ma?fer of convenlence and The nusband anTlClpaTEQ +ha? she

B would be ¢ble fo draw on Tt 1f he dled before her =The common-an*enf;on,

! Therefone manifesfed 1+self ;n +he comnanles +haf they: Joanfly operaTed
'i:apd:af The;seftiemen+ o¥ifbe:r*4e;hf essefs;ufheyhusband,Lnfogmed-her of



':-f;.;monles hcld un Trus+ in Cayman and gave her The whole benef;? of a .

'_;JOIn? saV|ngs accounf tn +he Bank of Nova Scofla lelfed._ Buf the B
'7"_common :nTenTion was never proven ln The case—of The shares whnch
}dwere cchIred by The husband ln El;as Azan & Sons le:fed _The_’
:;general words used durine Thc marrxage cou!d nof overrlde +he SpeCI*_ L
:'fflC arrangemenfs perTainnng TOo Their banklng accoun?s.. The main
'3:_ground of appeai Therefore, aT page 2 of The record wh:ch reﬁds.
i "Tha? The Iearneo frtat Judge was wrong in. :-
~law.in finding that the RespondenT/Appellanfs
: U-intTaal shares were paid for from an account
- owned JOln%Iy by tha Respondent and. the
' TPefifloner in whlch They pooied ?he:r resources.”
_succeeds and de?ermines fhe appeai° Thls as SO because The only. evadence N

) in The case as +o The accounf from wh:ch The shares were purchased was. :

s_from The husband and The accounT aT Royai Bank was nof one which #he Iaw

o recogn;sed as one: of pooied resources and furfher The affemp+ o esTab!ish S

-frfhaT Mrs Azan owned a benef:cual 1nferes+ in ?he shares elfher by way of
"_an ;mpi;ed, resulftng or cons?rucfive Trus? or on The basns of esToppel
d'?-has fa!led-;fno,'_ff'. R ' | '
| : | Consequenfly, The order of Reckord J,, (Acfg )- musf
_ sbe se# aS|de and ?he responden+ musf pay ?he +axed or agreed cos?s f'

bo*h here and below,.:dd'_fffi~:'

Appeal aiiowed - Judgmen+ and declaraf:on in Courf

below sef as;de wlfh cosTs To The appeilanf here and In The CourT

below.. Such cos?s +o be +axed :f nof agreedo.



